
Agenda Page 1 January 18, 2024 Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

            
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

January 18, 2024 

12:00 P.M. Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session  

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81673444616  

 

Meeting ID: 816 7344 4616 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)444-9171 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1)                                                               Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2)                                                         Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

12:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

12:05 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

Employee Organization: Local 3556 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81673444616


Agenda Page 2 January 18, 2024 Mtg. 

 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

5.      PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

6. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

Employee Organization: Local 3556 

 

7.       CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   November 16, 2023 

B. Standard Operating Guideline – Article 2 Section 35 

C. Paramedic  Field Internship Agreement 

D. Reimbursement for Concrete Work   

E. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

Dist. Claims Nov. 23: Dist. Claims Dec. 23:  Dist. Deposit Nov.23: Dist. Deposit Dec. 23 

                 $1,000.00        $1,095.00        $3,893.31         $1,826.66 

                 $29,306.25        $11,606.68            $2,948.11         $54,860.78 

                 $1,048.68        $2,517.96        $533.00         $2,361.68 

                 $2,140.68        $19,064.64        $4,359.53         $2,064.97 

                 $64,829.12         $3,488.50           $4,005.44         $2,490.90 

                 $75,945.93         $5,150.00            $1,290.45         $72,244.18 

      $1,450.00        $16,291.20        $2,282.90         $996.36 

      $11,455.00        $1,158.17           $2,505.90         $3,083.17 

      $13,685.00        $909.00        $3,757.01         $1,415.29 

      $5,225.00        $34,971.60       $2,241.81         $5,028.00 

      $38,125.99        $7,012.50        $5,028.00         $1,219.39 

      $7,435.00        $16,013.54       $8,646.50         $2,894.99 

                 $20,815.00           $57,094.86        $2,490.90  

          $3,653.14           $491.00 

      $55,261.97           $3,616.08 

   $23,896.88 

 

8.           OATH OF OFFICE: 

• Firefighter Paramedic Patrick Mastro 

• Firefighter Paramedic Zachary Morrow 

 

 



Agenda Page 3 January 18, 2024 Mtg. 

 

                        

9. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so 

at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

 

10. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – Employee Recognition  

▪ Captain Jason Lindberg 

▪ Engineer Justin Bautista 

▪ Engineer James Chilcott 

▪ Firefighter/Paramedic Nick Thomas  

B. Administrative – FY 2023/2024 JPA Final Budget  

▪ Discuss and Approve 

C. Administrative – Public Safety Building  

▪ Land Acquisition Funds – Agreement with the City of Placerville 

• Review and Approve 

 

11. BOARD MATTERS: 

A. Board Elections  

▪ Chair 

▪ Vice Chair 

B. Board Committee Assignments  

Current Assignments: 

 

Standing Committees: 

▪ Strategic Planning 

▪ Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

▪ Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

 Ad-hoc Committees: 

▪ Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

▪ Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 

▪ DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

C. Board Training: 

▪ Ethics 

▪ Sexual Harassment 

D. Board of Directors Form 700 

E. Cameron Park CSD 

▪ Update/Discussion  

 

12. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A. Strategic Planning 

B.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

C.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston) 



Agenda Page 4 January 18, 2024 Mtg. 

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

13.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

• Card to Chief Cordero from Tosh, Magnum, Remi and Cadee 

• Donation from Carolyn Ballen  

 

14.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      15.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      16.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

                  Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, February 15, 2024.      

 

      17.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability related 

modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim Cordero by telephone at 

530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day 

before the start of the meeting.      
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

November 16, 2023 

12:30 Closed Session 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81933528867?pwd=bXdnUzN2bU5uV21mODJINE54YmtQZz09  

 

Meeting ID: 819 3352 8867 

Passcode: 074206 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

12:30 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

Any person wishing to address the Board on any item on the closed session portion of the 

agenda may do so at this time.   

 

 

12:35 P.M.   CLOSED SESSION 

 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiators 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

Employee Organization: Local 3556 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:28 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: Edmiston  

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81933528867?pwd=bXdnUzN2bU5uV21mODJINE54YmtQZz09


4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the agenda as 

amended. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: Edmiston 

 

5. CEREMONIAL PRESENTATION TO REBECCA NEVES: 

 

6. CEREMONIAL BADGE PINNING:  

• Paramedic Andrew Pryor 

• Paramedic Alexander Prince  

 

 6.    CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: September 21, 2023 

B. Board Policy 2040 

C. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims:     District Deposits & JE:  

 $35,565.00        $249,596.02   

 $1,340.00        $24,056.40    

 $1,713.88   $10,885.78 

 $13,930.00        $5,028.00    

 $375.00                       

 $47,482.47                

 $15,621.03      

                         $14,625.17 

  $205,893.00 

  $33,977.13 

  $25,938.21 

  $139,409.37   

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Brunton to approve the Consent 

Calendar as amended. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: Edmiston 

 

7.   PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at 

this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

 No Public Comment 



 

    9.    REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION; 

 

A. Conference With Labor Negotiations 

Agency Designated Representative: Fire Chief 

Employee Organization: Local 3556, IAFF 

 

The Board discussed current labor negotiations and provided direction to the HR Committee. 

 

8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – CFD Presentation  

• Discuss and Approve 

 

Presentation from Cathy Dominico.  

 

Public Comment: 

Tom Denalt   

 

Board provided direction on the CFD to Cathy Dominico. 

 

B. Administrative – Board Discussion 

• Cancelation of Decembers Board Meeting 

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the 

cancelation of the December Board Meeting.  Motion was passed by the following 

vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Brunton, Ogan, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   Edmiston  

Absent:  None 

 

 

9. BOARD MATTERS: 

 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Strategic Planning  

 

No Report  

 

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

No Report.  

 

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 



Director Gilchrest provided an overview for the Communications & Outreach Committee 

that met on November 2, 2023.  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 

Chief Brunton provided an update on Facilities and Equipment.  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Vacant) 

 

Director Ogan stated they will be meeting soon to meet with Local 3556 regarding 

negotiations.  

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Chief Cordero provided an update on the DSP ECF Annexation Working Group.  

  

11.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

• Thank you email from Battalion Chief Jim Ward – Bull Lake Rual Fire District 

• Thank you from El Dorado High School ASB for the Districts participation in the 

Homecoming Parade.  

 

12.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

• City of Placerville 

• We are continuing to work with City staff on potential land acquisition for the PSB, 

we did receive and complete the required paperwork from the State for funding. 

• Meeting with Senator Alvarado-Gil for the check presentation will be December 3rd 

11 am at Station 25. 

• Staff is working with the City and a developer on several projects within the City. 

• We are working with the City and Placerville FSC on their annual Fire Safety Event 

in March 2024, ECF is one of the sponsoring agencies. 

• JP

A 
 

• The JPA Board was presented the draft of the feasibility study for JPA, completed by 

Fitch & Associates. 

• The JPA Director has hired an admin assistant position, still having discussion on an 

operations Manager position. 

• District information 

• The annual Christmas Parade is December 3rd, ECF will be represented by our Honor 

Guard and several engines. We will have Senator Alvardo-Gil and some of her staff on 

one of our engines. 

• The District offered “Dinner at A Firehouse” as an auction item for the Soroptimist 

Group, raising funds to support victims of human trafficking. Station 28C will be 



hosting the event. 

• The District received a donation of chainsaws from CalFire. These will be a great 

addition for our engines and training grounds. About 12 saws went to ECF and 3 to DSP. 

Thank you, Cal Fire! 

• We have 2 FF/PM and 2 PAO’s coming online November 27th, these additional 

employees will put the district at “full staffing”. 

• The PAO bridge to firefighter program is going well. Our fire personnel are 

investing a significant amount of time into the training of these personnel. 

• We are continuing to work with Cameron Park CSD, providing requested information 

and insight as they navigate through the needs of their community pertaining to fire 

services. 

• Staff is working on the edits for the draft Board Policies we received from Diamond 

Springs Fire. 

• Chief Gallagher and I are scheduling Captains Meetings in December for all shifts. 

• Annual Station bidding was completed on November 6th, movement will take place in 

January. 
 

13.   BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

Brunton: Director Brunton provided an update on his 2x2 meeting with Supervisor 

Parlin.   

  

                  Ogan: No Comment 

 

Kaiserman:    No Comment    

 

Edmiston:  Absent  

           

Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest provided an update on his 2x2 meeting with Supervisor 

Parlin. Director Gilchrest stated there may be funds available from a opioid 

settlement that took place at the Federal level.  

 

      14.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting December 21, 2023 – Canceled.  

  

15.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 3:26 P.M. it was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by 

Director Gilchrest to adjourn; all in favor. 
 

 



 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINE 

ARTICLE: 2 Administrative Policies                         EFFECTIVE DATE: 11/16/2023 
 

SECTION: 35 Field Training Officer Stipend              REVISED: 1 1 / 1 6 / 2 0 2 3   
 
 
 
2.35.1 Purpose: To provide a stipend reimbursement policy and procedure for El 
Dorado County Fire Protection District (District) Field Training Officers (FTO) engaged in 
local county paramedic accreditations (Accreditation) or paramedic field internships 
(Internship) within El Dorado County. 
 
2.35.2 Policy: A District approved FTO, engaged in a legally contracted 
Accreditation or Internship shall be entitled to a stipend, upon completion, in the amount of 
$250.00 for an Accreditation and $1200.00 for an Internship. 
 
2.35.3  Procedure: Prior to beginning any Accreditation or Internship, all requests 
will be approved by the EMS Chief.  All participants will be required to complete all 
District contract(s) and liability waiver(s), El Dorado County Emergency Services 
Authority contract(s) and liability waiver(s), and any required tuition payments prior to the 
start of an Accreditation or Internship.  The FTO performing the Accreditation or Internship 
will be “coded” in Telestaff as an FTO for the duration of the Accreditation or Internship.  
For stipend reimbursement, the FTO will submit an FTO Reimbursement form to the EMS 
Chief for approval after the Accreditation or Internship has ended. 
 



 

 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Paramedic Field Internship Agreement 

 
 

I, ________________________, agree to pre-pay the El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District, $2,100.00 for the first 480 hours, the minimum hours necessary 
to complete the paramedic field internship requirements. It is also acknowledged 
that prepayment of this internship does not guarantee a successful completion of 
the internship requirements. All paramedic students shall show competence and 
complete the necessary tasks associated with the internship within 720 hours. In 
the event the internship extends beyond the initial 480 hours, additional charges of 
$45 per 24 hours shift will be assessed. Payment for additional hours shall be paid 
prior to the FTO submitting “Completion of Internship” paperwork.  

The El Dorado County Fire Protection District reserves the right to terminate 
the student’s internship process at any point, based on the assigned Field Training 
Officer’s recommendation. If termination of the student’s internship process occurs 
prior to the successful completion of the internship, there will be no refunding of 
the internship costs. Payment of the internship costs must be received by the El 
Dorado County Fire Protection District prior to the commencement of the 
internship process.  

These items have been reviewed by and are agreed to by the Paramedic 
Intern.  

             
 
______________________________            ______________________________ 
Paramedic Intern   Date    FTO Coordinator   Date  
 
 
______________________________ 
EMS Chief    Date 



 

 
 

 
To:    Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   January 11, 2024 
Subject:  Reimbursement for concrete work 
 
On October 24, 2023 Engine 28 was dispatched to a medical call at 3684 Lily Lane 
in Shingle Springs.  During the course of the call, the engine drove over 
approximately 10’ of concrete landscaping curbing, resulting in damage to the 
concrete.  See attached photos.  The crews notified the homeowner and their duty 
Chief of the incident and damage. 
 
Chief Adams made contact with the homeowner and provided instructions on 
making a claim with the district for repairs of the damaged property.  The 
homeowner ultimately sought out a contractor and paid to have the damage 
repaired, outside of the process described to her by Chief Adams. 
 
The repairs to the concrete damage totaled $600.00, see attached invoice and 
check, and the homeowner is seeking reimbursement from the district.  The cost 
of the repairs are under our deductible for our insurance.  
 
After discussion with our legal, staff recommends the Board approve the 
reimbursement of $600.00 to Colleen Revill for the damage to her concrete. 



 



 



 

 





EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims November 2023: 

• $1,000.00 

• $29,306.25 

• $1,048.68 

• $2,140.68 

• $64,829.12 

• $75,945.93 

• $1,450.00 

• $11,455.00 

• $13,685.00 

• $5,225.00 

• $38,125.99 

• $7,435.00 

• $20,815.00 

• $3,653.14 

• $55,261.97 

• $23,896.88 

 

           District Claims December 2023: 

• $1,095.00 

• $11,606.68 

• $2,517.96 

• $19,064.64 

• $3,488.50 

• $5,150.00 

• $16,291.20 

• $1,158.17 

• $909.00 

• $34,971.60 

• $7,012.50 

• $16,013.54 

 

            District Deposits/Journal Entries November 2023: 

• $3,893.31 

• $2,948.11 

• $533.00 

• $4,359.53 

• $4,005.44 

• $1,290.45 

• $2,282.90 



• $2,505.90 

• $3,757.01 

• $2,241.81 

• $5,028.00 

• $8,646.50 

• $57,094.86 
• $491.00 

• $3,616.08 

 
District Deposits/Journal Entries December 2023: 

• $1,826.66 

• $54,860.78 

• $2,361.68 

• $2,064.97 

• $2,490.90 

• $72,244.18 

• $996.36 

• $3,083.17 

• $1,415.29 

• $5,028.00 

• $1,219.39 

• $2,894.99 

• $2,490.90 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $11,155,578.00 $5,798,937.00 ($5,356,641.00) 52%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $218,234.00 $210,309.00 $0.00 96%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $471,362.00 $89,729.18 ($381,632.82) 19%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $54.00 $28.46 ($25.54) 53%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $71,518.00 $10,915.85 ($60,602.15) 15%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $25,927.00 $221.72 ($25,705.28) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,021.00 $4,695.23 ($1,325.77) 78%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $31,367.00 $32,603.73 $1,236.73 104%

360 Taxes-Penalties $12,016.00 $7,023.10 ($4,992.90) 58%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $521,813.00 $281,239.97 ($240,573.03) 54%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,024.00 $2,954.20 ($2,069.80) 59%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $425,241.00 $181,737.27 ($243,503.73) 43%

400 Interest $61,422.00 $16,916.27 ($44,505.73) 28%

420 Rent: Land & Building $48,752.00 $18,775.20 ($29,976.80) 39%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $25,140.00 $25,140.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $0.00 ($68,000.00) 0%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $133,719.00 $63,244.84 ($70,474.16) 47%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $469,418.00 $375,000.00 ($94,418.00) 80%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $16,900.00 $16,900.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $55,000.00 $332,198.76 $277,198.76 604%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement - First Responder Fee $0.00 $95,421.98 $95,421.98 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $5,462.00 $10,576.38 $5,114.38 194%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $0.00 ($654,000.00) 0%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $0.00 ($138,040.00) 0%

Total Revenue $14,577,968.00 $7,574,568.14 ($6,857,434.86) 51.96%

Sub Revenues /  Sources
Final  

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Collected

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 20201Through December 31, 2023, 2023 50% Expended

1/9/2024 1:49 PM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,538,692.00 $2,568,468.77 ($2,970,223.23) 46%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,361,033.00 $660,082.54 ($700,950.46) 48%

3004 Other Compensation $395,332.00 $122,541.73 ($272,790.27) 31%

3020 Retirement $2,832,501.00 $2,972,326.83 $139,825.83 105%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $217.00 ($6,062.00) 3%

3022 Medicare $112,000.00 $48,269.07 ($63,730.93) 43%

3040 Health & Dental $1,298,423.00 $842,663.53 ($1,250,153.93) 4%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $4,000.00 $9,648.00 $5,648.00 241%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $24,000.00 $7,250.00 ($16,750.00) 30%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $0.00 $34,920.42 $34,920.42 0%

3044 Vision $14,000.00 $11,219.48 ($2,780.52) 80%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $582,940.00 $288,402.50 ($294,537.50) 49%

Total $12,169,200.00 $7,569,509.87 ($4,599,690.13) 62.20%

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Throug December 31, 2023 50% Expended

1/9/2024 1:49 PM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $10,000.00 $3,015.47 ($6,984.53) 30%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $825.10 ($12,174.90) 6%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 ($671.73) ($5,671.73) -13%

4040 Communications $182,000.00 $58,073.67 ($123,926.33) 32%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $1,848.65 ($3,351.35) 36%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $30,000.00 $10,964.19 ($19,035.81) 37%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $11,071.22 ($7,928.78) 58%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $250.00 ($750.00) 25%

4100 Insurance Premiums $166,000.00 $81,780.90 ($84,219.10) 49%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $1,695.10 ($8,054.90) 17%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $1,132.47 ($6,867.53) 14%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $5,597.06 ($10,902.94) 34%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $59,000.00 $90,354.93 $31,354.93 153%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $100,000.00 $66,904.33 ($33,095.67) 67%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $18,160.90 ($11,839.10) 61%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $1,418.36 ($8,581.64) 14%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $8,880.45 ($6,119.55) 59%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $7,205.48 ($2,794.52) 72%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $3,562.46 ($6,437.54) 36%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $574.16 ($2,425.84) 19%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $235,100.00 $127,315.74 ($107,784.26) 54%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $4,577.00 ($15,423.00) 23%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $1,000.00 $424.00 ($576.00) 42%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $7,052.58 ($11,247.42) 39%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $84,700.00 $11,257.75 ($73,442.25) 13%

4462 Equipment: Computers $9,000.00 $74.52 ($8,925.48) 1%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $8,853.27 ($26,096.73) 25%

4501 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $30,000.00 $834.31 ($29,165.69) 3%

4529 Software License $90,000.00 $51,345.05 ($38,654.95) 57%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $32,751.00 $32,751.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $20,800.00 ($3,289.71) $11,951.00 157%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 $1,692.04 $1,692.04 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $155,000.00 $86,267.57 ($68,732.43) 56%

4700 Utilities $140,000.00 $51,017.13 ($88,982.87) 36%

 Total $1,597,000.00 $752,815.42 ($844,184.58) 47%

July 1, 2021Throug December 31, 2023 50% Expended

3\ Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

1/9/2024 1:49 PM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $108,134.14 $8,930.14 109%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $0.00 ($38,836.00) 0%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $108,134.14 ($29,905.86) 78%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $90,000.00 $20,407.19 ($69,592.81) 23%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $101,025.33 $101,025.33 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $1,383.31 $1,383.31 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $388,500.00 $77,268.42 ($311,231.58) 20%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $478,500.00 $200,084.25 ($278,415.75) 42%

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV
Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through December 31, 2023 50% Expended

1/9/2024 1:49 PM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$12,169,200.00 $7,569,509.87 ($4,599,690.13) 62%

$1,597,000.00 $752,815.42 ($844,184.58) 47%

$138,040.00 $108,134.14 ($29,905.86) 78%

$478,500.00 $200,084.25 ($278,415.75) 42%

$14,382,740.00 $8,630,543.68 ($5,752,196.32) 60%

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected

Final

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through December 31, 2023 50*% Expended

1/9/2024 1:49 PM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary





District: El Dorado County Fire 

Date: 111612023 

Prell"'red By: KalhlHn F,eeman 

Contact Phone: 531M144-9630 # 10, 

62 2023•2' 11-6·2023 EDCF B1111 

OulSld• Dlatrict Claim Form 

AUDtT'OR USE 0NL Y 

�'-

flL.ENIJU!! 

AUDM'a> 8V. \ Data: 

"-1A11tlll�ff Q1fC" OIITMIU"10N 

MIETMOD M TKI IPACZ UUM: 

ua� �rnt.oDluric;t; 

C•IIIEmall fOt' -a..••-• 130-444-INOl1 

Oocum•ot Total: 

$29,306.25 
THE ARTICLES FOR SERVICES DESCRIBED BY THE INVOICE(S) ATTACHED

?i
D LISTED BELOW WERE APPROVED AND ARE INCLUDED IN THE DISTRICT BUDGET THAT HAS BEEN ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND WERE 

NECESS.ARY FOR USE BY THE DISTRICT AND HAVE BEEN DELIVERED OR P FORME�THAT NO PRJOR CLAJM HAS BEEN PRESENTED FOR SAID ARTICLES OR SERVICES./ FURTHER CERTIFY I AM AIJTHORl'ZED BY THE BOARD 
_ OF Ol�ORS TO PROVE • MENT REQUEST$ TO THE AUOITOR•CONTROLLER FOR THE ATTACHED INVOICE{SJ, 

Authorizing signatures: 

-f )u-;J( ¾J
Al.WAYS 

\IEHOOR _,.,.I im'olc, Jrlumbl• tUmk 20) AJIOUIIT �UNAME V DATE ... -.. ORO OBJa:T CESCAIPTION (I.IMIT SO CHARAC'l'ElU) AMOUNT V£NOORNAME U:P,ARATE CICCIC ' I 

1 2633 0 312574-1 11962.56" EDCF1106202 I 1118/23 2 8561000 4160 EOCF Inv. 312574-1 Labor E-372 11962.50 RiveNlew lntomational Truci\$ 
1 2533 0 312574-2 17343.75 l:DCF1106202: 11/06/23 2 8661000 4162 EOCF Inv. 312574-2 Parts E-372 17343,75 Riverview lnlemalional Truckll 

PROCESSOR USE ONLY 

BATCH: 

Entered by: 

Dale· 

DOI":• 















Outside District Claim Form PLE.A.Si INDICATE CHECK OlSTRl8UTIOH 

PROCESSOR USE ONLY 
Ofotrlct: El Dorado County Fire METMDO IN THE SPACE BELOW; 

AUO!ITOR USE OHLV 

0.te: 1111312013 
BATCH: 

US MAILI Return to Distrlett 

Prepar■d By: Kllh�n Freeman 
caJ�M for ickup: 530-644-9630 t 10 

QliP'T:_ 

530-644�0 # ,� Document Total: Enbtredby: 

Contact Phone: FUNAE: 

69 2023-2411-13·2023 EOCF 9\ls 
AUDtTEOBV: Date: 

$11,455.00 
0111: 

THE ARnCLES FOR SERVICES DESCRIB:cl 
BY THE INVOICE/SJ A TT ACHED AND LISTED BELOW WERE APPROVED AND ARE INCLUDED IN THE DISTRICT BUDGET THAT HAS BEEN ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND WERE 

NECESSARY FOR USE BY THE DISTRICT D HAVE BEEN DELJVEREO OR PERFORMED AND THAT NO PRIOR CLAIM HAS BEEN PRESENTED FOR SAID ARTICLES OR SERVICES. I FURTHER CERTIFY I AM AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS U) APPRPVJ: PA YNIENT REQUESTS TO THE AUDITOR-CONTROLLER FOR THE ATTACHED INVOICE/SJ. 

AuthorizinQ siQnatures: 7: r � 
ALWAYS VENDOR SUFFIX /invoice� Umtt 20) AMOUNT FILE NAME DATE ALWAYS 

ORG OBJECT DESCRIPTION (LIMIT 50 CH,Ull,AC'Tc.R'I) AMOUNT VENDOR NAME SEPARATE CHECK 
1 ' ooc, 

1 8984 0 , " 0701211'3-55 1450 00 EDCF11132023 11113123 2 8561000 3042 EDCF Inv. 07012023-55 Dist. LTD July 2023 1450.00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 07012023-56 841.00 EDCF11132023 11/13/23 2 8561001 3042 EDCF Inv. 07012023-56 JPA LTD July 2023 841 00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 08012023-55 1450.00 EDCF11132023 11/13/23 2 8561000 3042 EDCF Inv. 08012023-55 Dist. LTD Aug, 2023 1450.00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 08012023-56 841.00 EDCF11132023 11/13/23 2 8561001 3042 EDCF Inv. 08012023-56 JPA LTD Aug. 2023 841 00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 09012023-55 1450.00 EDCF11132023 11/13/23 2 8561000 3042 EDCF Inv. 09012023-55 Dist. LTD Sept. 2023 1450.00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 09012023-56 841.00 EDCF11132023 11113/23 2 8561001 3042 EDCF Inv. 09012023-56 JPA LTD Sept. 2023 841.00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 10012023-55 1450.00 EDCF11132023 11113123 2 8561000 3042 EDCF lnv.10012023-55 Dist. LTD Oct. 2023 1450.00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 10012023-56 841.00 EDCF 11132023 11113123 2 8561001 3042 EDCF lnv.10012023-56 JPA LTD Oct. 2023 841.00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 11012023-55 1450.00 EDCF11132023 11/13/23 2 8561000 3042 EDCF Inv. 11012023-55 Dist. LTD Nov. 2023 1450 00 Standard Insurance 

1 8984 0 11012023-56 841.00 EDCF11132023 11/13/23 2 8561001 3042 EDCF Inv. 11012023-56 JPA LTD Nov_ 2023 841.00 Standard Insurance 





























Outside District Claim Form PLEASE INDICATE CHECK DISTRIBUTION 
PROCESSOR USE ONLY 

District: El Dorado County Fire METHOD IN THE SPACE BELOW: 
AUDITOR USE ONLY 

Date: 12/512023 BATCH: 
US MAIL[ Return to District: 

Prepared By: I 
Kathleen Freeman 

DEPT: ____ Call/Email for pkkup; 530-&«-9630 II 1 

I 530-644-9630 # 104 Document Total: Entered by: 
Contact Phone: FILE N.AMS: 

81 2023-24 12-5-2023 EDC�ills 
AUDITED BY: Date: $11,606.68 Date: 

THE ARnCLES FOR SERVICES DESCRl��
BY THE INVOICE(S} ATTACHED AND US TED BELOW WERE APPROVED AND ARE INCLUDED IN THE DISTRICT BUDGET THAT HAS BEEN ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND WERE 

NECESSARY FOR USE BY THE DISTRICT A HAVE BEEN DEIJVERED OR PERFORMED AND THAT NO PRIOR CLAIM HAS BEEN PRESENTED FOR SAID ARTICLES OR SERVICES. I FURTHER CERTIFY I AM AUTHORIZED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS TO APPROVE PAYMENT REQUESTS TO T�DfrOR·CONTRO� FOR THE ATTACHED INVOICE(S}. 

Authorizing signatures: � 
r 

�✓t) u�//
ALWAYS VENDOR SUFFIX 

_..
4oice �mbe./J mJt 20) AMOUNT FILE NAME DATE ALWAYS ORG OBJECT DESCRIPTION (LIMIT 50 CHAAACTl!M) AMOUNT VENDOR NAME SEPARATE CHECK 

1 , DOC· 

11 1353 0 93667'998 11606.68 EDCF12052023 12/5123 2 8561000 4606 EDCF Inv. 93667998 Nov. 2023 Fuel 11606.68 WEX 

































EL DORADO COUNTY 

DEPOSIT PERMIT 

TREASURER HAS RECEIVED A DEPOSIT FROM 

Et DORADO COUNTY FrRr Pi".OTCTIOU fil?TfUCT 
DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY NAME (including division) 

: .::!':!_ J t�"-P C ,..JIN l�--;�:L?i� ur�.r�Ft-JC \· (��t.d.�) PO�)Ut. f<.)'."I Tot.ti [)LfJC·'..,::, '.,,•:.:-, .. h1Jn)

� $ 0.01 X 0 $ - $ 1.00 X 0 $
C $ 0.05 0 $ � X - $ 5.00 X 0 $ 

:::J $ 0.10 X 0 $ $ 10.00 0 $(.) - X 

. 

. 

. 

DATE ·f U8/2023
PREPARED BY l\: t:1k;; n F(0e•:;,in 

Phone# 5:}Q-G;4,9630 
DEPOSITOR NUMBER 808561 

T 01c1J n, pc•i1t '1H t,·; ·-, 
COIN 

CURRENCY 

CHECKS 

0.00 

0.00 

"O 

$ 0.25 0 $ $ 20.00 C X -
X 0 $ .

ro 
OFF -SITE 4,359.53 

C 

·15 $ 0.50 X 0 $ -

Tota!. Coin: - s 

c,,-,1-rr i ,.,•·---• C1·•·-·1··.---1 
I{, ,,._. J ..- ,- �J _ I _. \. , , • , 

.__ ____ J 

$ 50.00 X 0 $ 
100.00 X 0 $ -

Total Currency: $ 

· - --- · .... 
I s It.fr(:..-r i Oi·,�.,; L. ;!.:.:.1((:1�: '------' 

r.� 1 -iL�( 1 otaf t!'i.,(>t .,·:,:_..:ff;,:_,.. ,1:..�: � -· - 'D' ' ',, ,· I I 
GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT LINES (type apostrophe first if there are leadini:1 zero): 

F 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

ORG 

8561000 

.... 

OBJECT 
NUMBER 

1942 

. - ' 

-

PROJECT STRING 

414 

JOE HARN, C.P.A, AUDITOR/CONTROLLER 
BY ,�,,,·:r:::}_ .. (.... /) 

DESCRIPTION (30 CHARACTERS MAX.) 

First Responder Fee's Collected 

--

BY _ 

DIRECT 0.00 

11/8/2023 

< 

TOTAL 

DEPOSIT 4,359.53 

AMOUNT 

4,359.53 

DATE /// i .,< / ":;· :·,c:
/ .. / .. ___ , DATE --··· - \, \ /1 i.,{/z::::::::� ---.._.-.,_ 

DP# 

TRIBUTION: 

)00.5 3 G I ":::�=:�
CODE27008 

WHITE -AUDITOR I GREEN • TREASURY / YELLOW - DEPARTMENT RECEIP 

JE NUMBER 2019-_-__ 
INPUT BY 

Updated 1/1/18 





















































ECF-JPA FY 23-24 Financial Summary - Final

Revenue FY 22/23 FY 23/24

Revenue $4,800,000.00 $6,500,000.00

Expenditures $4,746,950.00 $5,821,282.00

Total Expenditures $4,746,950.00 $5,821,282.00

Expenditure/Allocation Summary FY 22/23 FY 23/24

Salaries & Benefits $4,442,622.00 $5,351,864.00
Administrative costs $304,328.00 $469,418.00

Total Expenditures $4,746,950.00 $5,821,282.00

Budgeted Surplus FY 23/24

$678,718.00



ECF-JPA FY 23-24 - Final Page 1

3000 Salaries (Includes time in service longevity pay) FY 23/24

Employee salaries $2,358,445.00

Off-balance sheet liabilities (step increases, vac increase, E+F) $75,000.00
Total $2,433,445.00

3002 Overtime FY 23/24

Sick Leave Coverage $166,044.00

Vacation Leave Coverage $252,400.00

Total $418,444.00

3004 Additional Compensation FY 23/24

FLSA $38,629.00

Uniform Allowance $21,000.00

Ambulance stipend $109,500.00

Employee 457 contributions $21,632.00

Holiday Pay $73,797.00
Total $264,558.00

3020 Retirement FY 23/24
Safety  "Service Cost" $350,000.00

Safety FY 23/24 "UAL" $788,541.00

Total $1,138,541.00

Page Total $4,254,988.00



ECF-JPA FY 23-24 - Final Page 2

3021 Social Security FY 23/24

Social Security $500.00

Total $500.00

3022 Medicare FY 23/24
Medicare $36,094.00

Total $36,094.00

3040 Health Insurance FY 23/24

Current Employee Health $677,400.00

Retirement healthcare $112,500.00

Total $789,900.00

3042 Long-term Disability FY 23/24

Long-term Disability $10,382.00
Total $10,382.00

3060 Workers Compensation FY 23/24

FASIS $260,000.00

Special Annual Assessment

Total $260,000.00

4300 PPE/Equipment FY 23/24

Adminstrative costs/rent/utilities (see excel attachment) $469,418.00
Total (shown as intra-fund transfer to ECF) $469,418.00
Page Total $1,566,294.00



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

November 2023 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

Engine Companies:  Medic Units: 
Engine 17: 104 Medic 17: 113 
Engine 19: 65 Medic 19: 132 
Engine 25: 263  Medic 25: 259 
Engine 28: 129  Medic 28: 188 
Engine 72: 36  Medic 49: 258 
Total Responses: 597  Total Responses: 950 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

November 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June July August September October November

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June July August September October November



El Dorado County Fire   
Protection District 

Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 
November 2023 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August September October November

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June July August September October November



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review November 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  104 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 68 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 8 
Public Assist- 8 
Misc- 19 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

MEDIC 17:  113 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 95 
Fire- 0 
Traffic Collision- 14 
Transfer- 1 
Misc- 4 
Move/Cover - 73 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
65%

Traffic Collisions
8%

Fire
1%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
18%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown November 2023

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep

23-Oct

23-Nov



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
43%

Traffic Collision
6%Fire

0%
Transfer

1%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move Up
48%

Response Breakdown November 2023

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep

23-Oct

23-Nov



Engine 17 Response Locations November 2023 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review November 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  65 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  41 
Fire-  1 
Traffic Collision-  8 
Public Assist-  1 
Misc-  9 
Move/Cover - 4 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  132 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  105 
Fire-  1 
Traffic Collision-  9 
Transfer-  0 
Misc- 5 
Move/Cover - 96 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
63%

Traffic Collisions
12%

Fire
1%

Public Assists
2%

Miscellaneous
14%

Move/Cover
8%

Response Breakdown November 2023

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep

23-Oct

23-Nov



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep

23-Oct

23-Nov

Medical Aid
49%

Traffic Collision
4%

Transfer
0%

Move Up
44%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
2%

Response Breakdown November 2023



Engine 19 Response Locations for November 2023 



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review November 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  263 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  182 
Fire- 9 
Traffic Collision-  17 
Public Assist-  23 
Misc-  30 
Move/Cover - 2 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 259 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  215 
Fire- 6 
Traffic Collision-  19 
Transfer- 11 
Misc-3 
Move/Cover – 22 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
5%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
81%

Traffic Collision
6%

Fire
2%

Transfer
3%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
7%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



Engine 25 Response Locations November 2023 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review November 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  129 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  76  
Fire -  9 
Traffic Collision - 22 
Public Assist -  2 
Misc -  16 
Move/Cover – 4  

 

 

MEDIC 28:   188 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  162 
Fire-  8 
Traffic Collision-15 
Transfer- 3 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover – 35 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
59%

Traffic Collisions
17%

Fire
7%

Public Assists
2%

Miscellaneous
12%

Move/Cover
3%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
72%

Traffic Collision
7%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
15%

Fire
4%

Miscellaneous
1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23



Engine 28 Response Locations November 2023 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review November 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 72: 36 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 28 

Fire – 1 

Traffic Collision – 3 

Pubilc Assist – 0 

Misc – 4 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49: 258 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 211 

Fire – 2 

Traffic Collision – 12 

Transfer – 3 

Misc – 8 

Move/Cover – 22 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
78%

Fire
3%

Traffic Collision
8%

Public Assist
0%

Misc
11%

Move/Cover
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN NOVEMBER 2023

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
82%

Fire
1%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
1%

Misc
3%

Move/Cover
8%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN NOVEMBER 2023

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



Engine 72 Response Locations November 2023 



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
              October 2023 

 
ENGINE 25: 263 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 259 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 182                    Medical Aid- 215 
              Fire- 9           Fire- 6 

  Traffic Collision- 17                                      Traffic Collision- 19 
  Public Assist - 23                                          Transfer -11 

              Misc. – 30                                                       Misc.- 3  
              Move/Cover – 2                                           Move/Cover - 22 

 
  
               
               
                   
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

November 2023 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 597 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June July August September October November

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June July August September October November



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 950 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August September October November

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June July August September October November



       Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  
 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
5%

Fire
3%

Public Assists
7%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
81%

Traffic Collision
6%

Fire
2%

Transfer
3%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
7%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



Engine 25 Response Locations November 2023 



Medic 25 Response Locations November 2023 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

December 2023 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:    Medic Units:  
Engine 17: 87    Medic 17: 140 
Engine 19: 64    Medic 19: 211 
Engine 25: 347    Medic 25: 357 
Engine 28: 105    Medic 28: 269 
Engine 72: 46                                Medic 49: 328  

 Total Responses: 649                        Total Responses: 250 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

December 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June

July August September October November December

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June

July August September October November December



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

December 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June

July August September October November December

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June

July August September October November December



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District 

 Total Responses 2023 

Engines Companies  

 

 

 

 

 

 

1272

979

3691

1534

525

8001

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000 8000 9000

ENGINE 17

ENGINE 19

ENGINE 25

ENGINE 28

ENGINE 72

TOTAL CALLS

Engine Company Responses 2023

5201

401

735

548

717

287

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

MEDICAL AID

FIRE

TRAFFIC COLLISION

PUBLIC ASSIST

MISC.

MOVE/COVER

Response Type Breakdown 2023



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District 

 Total Responses 2023 

Medic Units 

 

 

 

 

 

  

1799

2093

3672

2947

2535

13046

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000 14000

MEDIC 17

MEDIC 19

MEDIC 25

MEDIC 28

*MEDIC 49*

TOTAL CALLS

Medic Unit Responses 2023

10114

239

777

304

152

3217

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000

MEDICAL AID

FIRE

TRAFFIC COLLISION

TRANSFER

MISC

MOVE / COVER

Response Type Breakdown 2023



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review December 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  87 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 58 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 11 
Public Assist- 13 
Misc- 3 
Move/Cover - 1 

 

 

MEDIC 17:  140 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 125 
Fire- 0 
Traffic Collision- 13 
Transfer- 5 
Misc- 2 
Move/Cover - 91 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
67%

Traffic Collisions
13%

Fire
1%

Public Assists
15%

Miscellaneous
3%

Move/Cover
1%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep

23-Oct

23-Nov

23-Dec



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
53%

Traffic Collision
5%

Fire
0%

Transfer
2%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
39%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep

23-Oct

23-Nov

23-Dec



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review December 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  64 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  44 
Fire-  3 
Traffic Collision-  10 
Public Assist-  3 
Misc-  3 
Move/Cover - 1 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  211 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  86 
Fire-  2 
Traffic Collision-  13 
Transfer-  3 
Misc- 0 
Move/Cover - 107 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
69%

Traffic Collisions
15%

Fire
5%

Public Assists
5%

Miscellaneous
5%

Move/Cover
1%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep

23-Oct

23-Nov

23-Dec



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
41%

Traffic Collision
6%Transfer

1%

Move Up
51%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
0%

Response Breakdown

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug

23-Sep

23-Oct

23-Nov

23-Dec



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review December 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  347 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  266 
Fire- 3 
Traffic Collision-  26 
Public Assist-  21 
Misc-  30 
Move/Cover -1 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 357 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  278 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision-  20 
Transfer- 16 
Misc-7 
Move/Cover – 35 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
7%

Fire
1%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
1%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
78%

Traffic Collision
6%

Fire
0%

Transfer
4%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move Up
10%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review December 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  105 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  68  
Fire -  2 
Traffic Collision - 18 
Public Assist -  2 
Misc -  13 
Move/Cover – 2 

 

 

MEDIC 28:   269 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  205 
Fire-  4 
Traffic Collision-16 
Transfer- 2 
Misc- 0 
Move/Cover – 42 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
65%

Traffic Collisions
17%

Fire
2%

Public Assists
2%

Miscellaneous
12%

Move/Cover
2%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collision
6%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
16%

Fire
1%

Miscellaneous
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review December 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 72: 46 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 29 

Fire – 2 

Traffic Collision – 8 

Pubilc Assist – 3 

Misc – 4 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49: 328 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 258 

Fire – 3 

Traffic Collision – 14 

Transfer – 8 

Misc – 2 

Move/Cover – 43 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
63%

Fire
4%

Traffic Collision
17%

Public Assist
7%

Misc
9%

Move/Cover
0%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-24

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
79%

Fire
1%

Traffic Collision
4%

Transfer
2%

Misc
1%

Move/Cover
13%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
              December 2023 

 
ENGINE 25: 347 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 357 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 266                    Medical Aid- 278 
              Fire- 3           Fire- 1 

  Traffic Collision- 26                                      Traffic Collision- 20 
  Public Assist - 21                                          Transfer -16 

              Misc. – 30                                                       Misc.- 7  
              Move/Cover – 1                                           Move/Cover - 35 

 
  

               

         

       

 
                   
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
    2023 Total Responses 

Engine 25 & Medic 25 
             

 

 

 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

298 299 304 346 321 293 274 302 307 337 263 347

3691

Engine 25

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

342 318 311 288 305 283 267 297 284 361 259 357

3672

Medic 25



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

December 2023 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 649 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June

July August September October November December

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June

July August September October November December



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,305 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June

July August September October November December

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June

July August September October November December



       Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  
 

 

 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
7%

Fire
1%

Public Assists
6%

Miscellaneous
9%

Move/Cover
1%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
78%

Traffic Collision
6%

Fire
0%

Transfer
4%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move Up
10%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23






	01-18-2024 Agenda
	11-16-2023 Minutes
	FTO Stipend SOG Draft 1 2024
	Paramedic Internship Aggreement_2024 DRAFT_
	Staff Report - Concrete reimbursement  E28
	Staff Report - Concrete reimbursement  E28.pdf
	E28 concrete damage supporting docs.pdf
	Unusual 10.24.23.pdf

	Financial Report
	December 2023 YTD
	Claims
	ECF JPA Final 2023 2024
	JPA Summary
	ECF JPA Pg 1
	ECF JPA Pg 2

	November 2023 ECF Totals with City Report
	Binder1.pdf
	November 2023 ECF Totals.pdf
	November 2023 Station 17.pdf
	November 2023 E-17.pdf
	November 2023 Station 19.pdf
	November 2023 E-19.pdf
	November 2023 Station 25.pdf
	November 2023 E-25.pdf
	November 2023 Station 28.pdf
	November 2023 E-28.pdf
	November 2023 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf
	November 2023 E-72.pdf

	November 2023 City of Placerville.pdf
	November 2023 City of Placerville.pdf
	November 2023 M-25.pdf
	November 2023 E-25.pdf


	December 2023 ECF Totals
	December 2023 ECF Totals.pdf
	December 2023 Station 17.pdf
	December 2023 Station 19 .pdf
	December 2023 Station 25.pdf
	December 2023 Station 28.pdf
	December 2023 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf

	December 2023 City of Placerville
	Card
	Donation Letter



